CITY OF NORWAY	APRIL 2, 2025
NORWAY, MI 49870	REGULAR MEETING

REGULAR MEETING	The City Council of the City of Norway met in Regular Session, Wednesday, April 2, 2025.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	The Council and the audience recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
ROLL CALL	Members present were Kraemer, Meneghini, Muraro, and Steigerwald.
ALSO PRESENT	Dan Stoltman, City Manager; Grant Carlson, City Attorney; Kevin Jokela, City Treasurer; Trisha Plante, City Clerk; Scott Hegy, Electric Department Supervisor; Jim Paul, Iron Mountain Daily News; and two (2) citizens present.
APPROVE 25-039 TO EXCUSE MAYOR BREW	A motion was made by Council Member B. Kraemer, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved to excuse Mayor Brew.
APPROVE 25-040 AGENDA	A motion was made by Council Member B. Kraemer, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved Council Meeting Agenda of April 2, 2025.
APPROVE 25-041 BUDGET WORK- SHOP MINUTES	A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member B. Kraemer, and unanimously approved Budget Workship Meeting Minutes of March 17, 2025.
APPROVE 25-042 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES	A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member B. Kraemer, and unanimously approved Regular Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2025.
APPROVE 25-043 CLOSED SESSION MEETING MINUTES	A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved Closed Session Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2025.
APPROVE 25-044 BUDGET WORK- SHOP MEETING MINUTES	A motion was made by Council Member R. Steigerwald, supported by Council Member R. Meneghini, and unanimously approved Budget Workship Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2025.
APPROVE 25-045 MANIFEST	A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved manifest 2025-07 in the amount of \$426,168.68.
MANAGER REVIEW OF PREVIOUS MANIFEST QUESTIONS	None.

CITY OF NORWAY NORWAY, MI 49870 APRIL 2, 2025 REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT ANY ITEM OF INTEREST Mark Bubloni – 1051 Murray Road, Norway, MI 49870

PUBLIC COMMENT AGENDA ITEM None.

ACTIONABLE ITEM

APPROVE 25-046
RESOLUTION
2025-01 LINEMAN
APPRECIATION
DAY

A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved Resolution 2025-01 declaring April 18th as National Lineman Appreciation Day in the City of Norway.

APPROVE 25-047 RESOLUTION 2025-02 ARBOR DAY A motion was made by Council Member R. Steigerwald, supported by Council Member B. Kraemer, and unanimously approved Resolution 2025-02 declaring April 25th as Arbor Day in the City of Norway.

APPROVE 25-048 PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT A motion was made by Council Member B. Kraemer, supported by Council Member J. Muraro, and unanimously approved appointment of Ray Anderson to the Norway Planning Commission for a three (3) year term expiring in December 2027.

APPROVE 25-049 HYDRO DAM WATER QUALITY MONITORING CONTRACT A motion was made by Council Member R. Meneghini, supported by Council Member R. Steigerwald, and unanimously approved Sturgeon Falls Hydro Dam Water Quality Monitoring Contract with the Dickinson Conservation District.

Scott Hegy, Electric Department Supervisor and Dana Nelson, District Manager Dickinson Conservation District were present and spoke on the 2025 Sturgeon Falls Hydro Dam Water Quality Monitoring requirements and quote.

APPROVE 25-050 BACKUP GENERATOR(S) RELEASE OF RFP A motion was made by Council Member R. Steigerwald, supported by Council Member B. Kraemer, and unanimously approved the release of the RFP for the procurement and installation of two backup generators.

Scott Hegy, Electric Department Supervisor, discussed reasons behind the need for a backup generator at the Electric Department and City Hall.

DISCUSSION ITEMS None.

MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENT

Meneghini – Good job electric utility concerning the recent storm and the few power outages. Good planning for the department.

Muraro – Electric Department did a great job with the outages.

CITY OF NORWAY
NORWAY, MI 49870

STAFF COMMENT

City Manager – Thanked all city departments for their work during the most recent storm.

ADJOURN 25-051

A motion was made by Council Member R. Steigerwald, supported by Council Member B. Kraemer, and unanimously approved to adjourn.